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Jamuary ), 1969

Semereble Ramsey Glark
The Attorney Genersl
Department of Justiee
Yeshingben, D 0o

Dear Nr. Olark:
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should have been available to the Cemmission, should have been an imper-
tant part of its deliberations, also should now be in the MNatienal Ar-
chives. It seems to be immune to proper withholding, I ask you for a
oOPY.

On a number of escasions, FBI agents, soting as the Commission's inves-
tigators and for it, showed numerous witnesses various photographs, Some
of these are not in the Natienal Arehives, and usually it is impossible
to relate the pietures with the investigative reports, so it is net pos-
sible to know whieh piotures were shown whisch witnesses., I ask that you
have this defect remedied, that a complete file of pictures, each identi-
fied with the proper investigative reports, be sent to the National Ar-
eshives and there made availsadble in the usual menner.

I also ask thet this include wach and svery one of the photographs ob-
tained by tl» FBI and not given the Coemmission, not put in the Commission's
files, not reported to the Commission and in the full, unedited form simi-
larly be added to the "intaoct” evidsnce in the National Archives. 1In

this connection, I want to single cut %t three of the very large number
of stil)l sand motion-picturse photourspi. fitting tl.is description and eof
which I desire ocopies. One 13 the [.rst of two Polrreoid pictures taken by
Mrs. Mary Moormen, of Dsllas, Taiss., A sexnd Lo the motlon-picture taken
by the minor son of J. Pat Doyle, of Porvisnd, Oregon., Another motion
pleture is that taken by John Martin, of Minneapolis, Minnesota. The
latter two are Smm, movies. My own svidence convinces me each was edited,
Neithsr was given the Warren Commiszion, wiose files do not even reveal
the existence of that taken by Mr. Martin., Beth show, or in the form
given to the FBI showed, Oswald's literature distribution in New Olleans
leading to his arrest on August 9, 1962, Thi: was thes subjlect of an ex-
tensive PBI investigetion., I esk thsxt ~a:-t is deposited in the Nstional
Archives include everything removed by the FBI before the film was re-
turned to the owners, in the form of scopies, 1f thet does not exist 4n

the eriginals, which were retained by the FBI,

I further ask that you sause to be deposited in the National Archives
those pertinent reports of imterviews with witneases that were withheld
from the Commission and/or are not in its files, I have the statements
of witnesses 80 interviewed, here there is no report in the National
Archives and where there is nocrecord in the files of the Commission of
the existence of the reports,

I am aware that the Attorney General, like any busy executive, can become
the sreature of those upon whom he depends for ocomplete aunu depedabls ln-
formation. I believe I know what hes not been communicated to you.

Should you, while you are still Attcrney General, want to rectlify what I
am sconfident history will record as a record with which you may rot be
ocontent, I am willing to offer you any help I ocan. 3hould this informs-
tion be made available by your sucsessor or the coming adminiatration,

1t will be z eonsiderable reflection upon you personally, the aCministra-
tion of whioch you are part, end the Democratic Party.

There remsins unanswered sorrespondence between us, I would appresiate
responsive reply as soon as possible,

Sinecerely,

Harold Weisberg
co: Fred Vinson, Jr.



